Approved:For Release 2007/02/16 : CIA-RDP83M00214R00190007001 og?u o

- . ?: - , S .l,,mw.» WMWQ;;>,MM R,

Y oo

v Exsculive Reqiviry

OGC 81-10145 m
30 November 1981

STAT

MEMORANDUM FOR:

Special Assistant to DCI

STAT

Office of General Counsel _ R

FROM:

SUBJECT: - Current Status of Executive Order 12065 Revision

1. Enclosed for your review is the latest revised version
of Executive Order 12065, "National Security Information." This
proposed new executive order is primarily based on a draft
prepared by an intelligence community group chaired by this
Agency's General Counsel. This draft was circulated by the
Information Security Oversight Office (IS00) to the approximately
thirty-five (35) executive branch agencies involved in the
classification process. Comments from these agencies were to be
provided to ISOO by 16 November 1981.

2. 1ISO0 is presently reviewing the comments submitted by
the various agencies, and will attempt to reasonably accomodate
as many of these suggested revisions as possible. ISO0 hopes to
complete this review by the end of next week, at which time a
"final"” draft will be submitted to the National Security Council
(NSC). Subject to a final and expeditious review by NSC, the new

. order will be presented to the President hopefully sometime next
month. : ‘
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